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TO:  Clearing Member Firms 
  Bookkeeping Software Providers 
  ISVs 
 
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
SUBJECT: Delisted NYMEX Crude Oil Backwardation/Contango (B/C) Index and NYMEX Crude Oil MACI 

Index  
 
DATE:  April 26, 2012 

 

  
 

Effective April 13, 2012, the New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (NYMEX or Exchange) delisted 
NYMEX Crude Oil Backwardation/Contango (B/C) Index (chapter 968, commodity code XK) and 
NYMEX Crude Oil MACI Index (chapter 969, commodity code XC) contracts.  There was no 
open interest in these contracts.   

 
The respective rule chapters and terms and conditions contained in the Position Limit, Position 
Accountability and Reportable Level Table located in the Interpretations and Special Notices 
Section of Chapter 5 of the NYMEX Rulebook were removed from the Exchange rulebook. 

 
 

 

Information Contacts 

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332 

General  Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213 

 Clearing House (312) 207-2525 

Globex Information Globex Control Center (312) 456-2391 

Performance Bond Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470 

 


